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AACM MEMBERSHIP FAQ 
MANAGEMENT COMPANIES & 
INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS 

 

Welcome to the AACM family. We are glad to have you with us and are confident that your membership will be of 
great value to you. Below are some commonly asked questions and answers. Please feel free to contact our office if there is 
anything you would like to know that is not covered on this sheet or the accompanying information 

What are your different membership levels? 
There are 6 levels for Management Companies and 4 levels for Individual Members. Please see the 
Management Company Membership Overview and/or Individual Member Membership Overview. 

Why join AACM? 
With AACM you get a multitude of components that help you. From our HOA legislative work at the State 
Capitol to Affiliate Partners that understand the HOA process along with opportunities for RPFs (Request 
for Proposals) from our website and assistance with mediation issues. 

What is the CAAM or CAASP designation? 
Our CAAM – Certified Arizona Association Manger and our CAASP – Certified Arizona Association Support 
Person. CAAM is for our Community Mangers managing more than 6 months and a CAASP is a Community 
Accountant or Assistant Community Manger. 

How long does it take for you to receive your CAAM or CAASP designation? 
This can be completed as early as three months, or you have up to two years to complete. 

How long has AACM been around? 
AACM, Arizona Association of Community Mangers was founded in 2003 by 8 Management Companies to 
help bring a unified voice at our Arizona Legislature. 

How do I participate as a manager in AACM? 
There are many opportunities to participate in AACM, from your continuing education, supporting the 
PAC, joining one of our committees, luncheons and Tradeshow. There are also volunteer opportunities. 

How many events can I participate in? 
Included in any of the levels is the opportunity to join in at any AACM event, such as our luncheons, golf 
tournament and tradeshows. Volunteering opportunities are also available. 
*Registration is needed for volunteering. 

How do I find an Affiliate Partner? 
We have a few ways to locate our Affiliate Partners. One being our online searchable directory or by 
utilizing our physical printed directory. A digital copy of our physical directory is also available online. 

How does your RFP Request for Proposal process work? 
We use an online form that one of the HOA board members will complete through our website. Once that 
is completed, it will be directed to our Executive Director, Debbie Rudd. She will collect additional 
information & facilitate the RFP. 

How is AACM active in Arizona Legislature? 
AACM is active in multiple ways, from our lobbyists, Veridus, our Executive Director, to our Board of 
Directors who go down to the Capitol, all the way to our PAC, Political Action Committee. We use multiple 
streams to help better the HOA industry at our legislative level. 


